

647-393-7507
Mississauga, ON
braganzakim@gmail.com
animation.sheridanc.on.ca/portfolio/2017/
braganzk

OBJECTIVE

Seeking an opportunity to utilize and enhance my 3D Modeling and technical skills while working with a team of talented artists in a creative environment.

SUMMARY OF SKILLS

Adobe Suite including Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Premiere and After Effects

Acquiring expertise in Maya, 3Ds Max, Spine, Storyboard Pro

Excels at Layout Concepts and Background Painting

Demonstrates colour theory application

Meticulous about detail and thorough in design integrity

Excellent presentation and communication.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Sheridan College, Oakville, ON

Bachelor of Arts: Animation, GPA 3.82

2013- 2017

Relevant courses completed: Layout Painting (Traditional and Digital) Maya (Animation, Modelling and Rigging) Character Design, Storyboarding, Acting for Animation.

York University 2003 - 2004

(Major Undecided)

Courses completed: Introduction to Photography, Canadian Politics, Art and Culture, Interactive Design

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

3D Artist - Little Guy Games, Toronto, ON

May 2016 - August 2016

Designed mobile game assets for Monsters Everywhere. Rigged 2D and animated 2D characters using Spine. Also worked on concepts and artwork for pitch for a new VR paragliding game. After designs for paraglider were approved, was able to build a mock-up 3D model of the paraglider for visualising size parameters for game using 3Ds Max.

Issue Representative, RBC Insurance Canada, Mississauga, ON

July 2010 - August 2011

Responsible for verification of correct customer information and payment of life insurance contracts.

Issued and sent contracts to customers once thorough check had been completed of the contract.

Worked closely with underwriters in processing and correcting erroneous life insurance contracts by doing thorough checks.

Worked closely with the accounting department to process cheques, resolve payment issues and tally amounts to make sure payments were received.

Available to work overtime to ensure deadlines and service level objectives were met.

Customer Service Representative, Pitney Bowes Management Services, Dec 2007 - June 2010

Flexible in performing various tasks around the workplace due to high level of responsibility, ability to adapt and a knack for attention to detail.

Worked with a team in assembling different types of contracts.

Processed various domestic and international couriers.

Worked closely with the RBC marketing departments for mass mailing marketing material within tight deadlines.

Helped in the print shop laminating, cutting and assembling brochures, booklets and other marketing material.